BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
12:30 0°CLOCK P.M.
WORKSHOP

Tuesday, October 3, 2017
4600 East 63rd Street Trafficway

1:00 p.m. — Board Priorities Discussions

2:00 O’CLOCK P.M.
REGULAR MEETING

. Considering Board approval of the Minutes of September 12, 2017.

. Considering Board approval of an Agreement with Paolini Garment Company for the Museum's
retail space at 800 Broadway from October 21, 2017 through February 24, 2018.

. Considering Board approval of an Agreement with the Kansas City Museum Foundation to hold
the 4th Annual Day of the Dead event in Kessler Park on October 22, 2017.

. Considering Board approval of Lease Agreement between One Kansas City Radio and the Kansas
City Museum to broadcast from the Kansas City Museum from October 9, 2017 through
September 30, 2018,

. Considering Board approval of a Cooperative Agreement with South Plaza Neighborhood
Association to facilitate to install and maintair neighborhood banners light poles throughout the
South Plaza neighborhood.

. Considering Board approval of an Encroachment License Agreement with owner of property
located at 4106 Board, Broadway Roasting Company for the use of adjacent boulevard right-of-
way for installation of a wall sign.

. Considering Board approval of an Encroachment License Agreement with owner of property
located at 4808 Roanoke Parkway, The Monarch Bar LLC for use of adjacent boulevard right-of-
way for valet parking.

. Considering Board approval of Change Order #3 with D & D Custom Construction for the 2017
Citywide Playgrounds in the amount of $ $67,270 and to extend the contract time to December 29,
2017.

. Considering Board approval of Change Order # 1 with Gunter Construction for the Bannister and
James A Reed Park Improvements Project in the amount of $43,556 and extend the contract time to
December 1, 2017.

10. Considering Board approval of Change Order #1 with Radmacher Brothers Excavation Company

for the Little Blue Trace Trail Segment 8 South Bridge Connector Project I the amount of
$3,185.00.



Page20f2
October 3, 2017
Board Agenda

11. Considering Board approval of Gifts and Contributions.

12, Director’s Report:
a. Major Construction Report
b. Marketing Report

13, PUBLIC HEARING
14, CALENDAR REVIEW
15. ADJOURNMENT

“The Board may hold a closed session during the workshop or the meeting to discuss legal, real estate
or personnel issues pursuant to R.S.Mo. Section 610.021.”
The Board may hold a closed session during the workshop or the meeting to discuss:

¢ Legal matters, litigation, or privileged communications with attorneys, pursuant to Section

§610.021(1), RSMo

® Real estate, pursuant to Sec. 610.021(2), RSMo

e Personnel, pursuant to §610.021(3) / (13); RSMo

e Sealed Bids or proposals, pursuant to Section §610.021 (12), RSMo
The Board may return to the conference room following the regular meeting for additional discussion
of items on the agenda of the Board's Workshop that were not completed prior to the regular meeting.
“Any person with disability desiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting may
contact the 311 Action Center at 311 or (816) 513-1313 for TTY 513-1889 or by email.”



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commiasioners Minutes of the Meeting of Sepiember 12, 2017 - Page - 1

12:30 ’CLOCK P. M.
Tuesday, September 12, 2017
4600 E. 63" STREET TRAFFICWAY

Board Members present: Jean Paul Chaurand, Allen Dillingham, Shannon Cade, Mary Jane
Judy and David Mecklenburg

orksho

The Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners met in Workshop Session.

e 1:00p.m. — Open Discussion
Board Meeting

Commissioner Chaurand called the meeting to order.

Approval of the Minutes:

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved the Minutes
from the meeting of August 29, 2017, with correction. All Board Members were present at the
August 29, 2017 Board Meeting.

Resolution #30915 — Agreement with Diocese of Kansas City — St. Joseph

On a motion by Commissioner Judy, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement with the
Diocese of Kansas City-St. Joseph and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the
agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: The wishes to enter into a Facility Use with Concession Agreement for the use of
Meyer Boulevard, between Holmes and Rockhill Road, to hold the 4™ annual Meyer Fest on
October 7, 2017. The Parks and Recreation Department will be compensated in the amount of
$900.00 for this 1 day event.

Meyer Fest has become an annual event that connects neighbors and celebrates community along
Kansas City’s Meyer Boulevard. During the festival, various food vendors and a family friendly
carnival will be set-up along the boulevard. While engaging the entire Brookside community,
this charity event supports St. Peter’s Parish and School. KCPD will be on hand to provide
security for this event. Meyer Boulevard will be closed from 6:00 am to 11:59 pm, on Saturday,
October 7 only.

The contractor will be responsible for providing the following items:
1. Listing of items for sale

2, A plan for traffic and parking control
3. Safety and security plan



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of September 12, 2017 - Page - 2

4. Marketing plan
5. Certificate of insurance per city requirements
6. Trash and recycling plan

lution -~ A ent with K Inc.

On a motion by Commissioner Cade, the Board approved Board approved the Agreement with
KC Creates, Inc. and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf

of the Board.

Background: KC Creates, Inc. wishes to enter into a Facility Use with Concession Agreement
with the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners for Water Fire Kansas City, October 7,
2017. This agreement would allow KC Creates, Inc, to install temporary braziers along Brush
Creek and to close Ward Parkway on the north side of creek fromn Broadway/Wornall Road to
Central Street. The event will feature not only the bonfire like displays, but will also incorporate
music, dance and vendors. Water Fire Kansas City is in its 11% year, and hoges to attract several
thousand people to Brush Creek for this one day event. Sunday, October 8" would also like to
be secured in case of rain the night before, KCMO Police will be on hand to provide security for
this event.

The contractor will be responsible for providing the following items:

Listing of items for sale

A plan for traffic and parking control

Safety and security plans

Marketing plan and map of event layout
Certificate of insurance per city requirements
A trash and recycling plan

A plan to repair any turf/park damages

N R WA e

Resolution 17 - ent with Line Creek Fi Skating Club

On a motion by Commissioner Cade, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement with the
Line Creek Figure Skating Club for use of Line Creek Community Center from October 1, 2017 through
September 30, 2018 and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf
of the Board.

Background: Line Creek Community Center and Ice Arena is a 34,000 square-foot family
recreation center located in Frank Vaydik Park surrounded by woods and bordered by Line
Creek. Since 1996, Line Creek Community Center has been the only home in Kansas City, Missouri to
ice-related programming, including hockey, curling, and figure skating.

The Line Creek Figure Skating Club requests the use of Line Creek Community Center for the purposes
of providing ice skating lessons, clinics, and practices at Line Creek CC. All registration, scheduling, and
hiring of officials is done by the Line Creek Figure Skating Club and then they rent ice from us at the
following pre-approved hourly rates:



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Maeting of September 12, 2017 ~ Page - 3

Regular Hourly Rate $235.00 and Non-Prime Hourly Rate $210.00

Sunday Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday | Friday | Saturday

7:30am-9:30am | 5:50pm-6:50pm 6:30am-9:00am
10:20am-2:20pm
Monthly testing

The term of the agreement will be from October 1, 2017 until September 30, 2018. Revenue estimated in
the amount of $52,170.00.

Resolution #30918 — Agreement with KC Curling Club

On a motion by Commissioner Cade, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement with the
Kansas City Curling Club for use of Line Creek Community Center from October 1, 2017 through July 31,
2018 and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: Line Creek Community Center and Ice Arena is a 34,000 square-foot family
recreation center located in Frank Vaydik Park surrounded by woods and bordered by Line
Creck. Since 1996, Line Creek Community Center has been the only home in Kansas City, Missouri to
ice-related programming, including hockey, curling, and figure skating,

The Kansas City Curling Club requests the use of Line Creek Commumity Center for the purposes of
providing ice skating lessons, clinics, and practices at Line Creek CC, All registration, scheduling, and
hiring of officials is done by Kansas City Curling Club and then they rent ice from us at the following pre-
approved hourly rates:

Regular HourlyRate ~ $235.00 and Non-Prime Hourly Rate $210.00

October to December, 2017

Sunday Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday | Friday | Saturday

9:00am-10:30am 4:30pm-6:00pm

_January to April, 2018

Sunday Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday | Friday | Saturday

9:00am-10:30am 4:30pm-7:30pm

May to July, 2018

Sunday Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday | Friday | Satrday
4:30pm-6:00pm

The term of the agreement will be from October 1, 2017 through July 31, 2018. Revenue estimated in the
amount of $29,257.50.



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissicners Minutes of the Meeting of September 12, 2017 - Page - 4

Director’s Report:

a. Major Construction Report — Travis Kiefer, Manager of the Planning & Design Services
Division gave a brief report.
b. Marketing Report — Heidi Downer, Manager of the Marketing Division gave a brief report.

PUBLIC HEARING: Carol Coe, Ex-Councilmember and Ex-County Legislator came before
the Board to request that The Paseo Boulevard be renamed to Gates Boulevard.

CLOSED SESSION:

On a motion by Commissioner Judy, duly seconded the Board unanimously approved by roll call
vote to enter into an Executive Session.

On a motion by Commissioner Judy, duly seconded the Board unanimously approved by roll call
vote to leave Closed Session and enter back intc an open meeting.
Meeting is adjourned.

Jean Paul Chaurand, President Karmen D. Houston, Board Secretary
Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners



Intra-Deparimental Communication

Date: October 3, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Anna Marie Tutera, Executive Director, Kansas City Museum

Subject: Agreement with Paolini Garment Company

Paolini Garment Company wishes to enter into an Agreement with The Board of Parks and Recreation
Commissioners for the “Pop-Up Haberdashery” to be held on Saturday, October 21, 2017, the Kansas City
Museum at the Historic Garment District (KCM @HGD), located at 800 Broadway, will open Suiting Up:
Tailored Menswear in Kansas City, 1900-2017, and this special exhibition will be on view to the public at
the KCM@HGD from October 21, 2017 through February 24, 2018.

Suiting Up: Tailored Menswear in Kansas City, 1900-2017 is an exhibition that explores the history and
evolution of tailored menswear in Kansas City from the 20th century to the present, and highlights some of
Kansas City’s gentlemen of style throughout the last century. Featuring current custom-made looks by
Paolini Garment Company alongside historical garments from the Kansas City Museum's collection, this
exhibition examines the fashion, fit, fabric, and flair of tailored men’s apparel ranging from the classic to
the contemporary, and celebrates the resurgence of the modern-day gentleman and his luxury clothier. This
exhibition is organized and presented by the Kansas City Museum in partnership with Paolini Garment
Company, a luxury custom clothier and retail store owned by Tom Paolini.

During the exhibition (October 21, 2017 through February 24, 2018), there will be a “Pop-Up
Haberdashery” at Accessory, the KCM@HGD's new retail store at 800 Broadway. This “Pop-Up” will
include items from Paolini Garment Company that will be for sale. Paolini Garment Company will give
10% of the sales of Paolini Garment Company retail items will be given to the Board for the Kansas City
Museum.

Recommendation;

Staff recommends Parks Board approval of the Agreement with Paolini Garment Company and requests
Board authorization for the Director or designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board,



Intra-Deparimental Communication

Date: October 3, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Anna Marie Tutera, Executive Director, Kansas City Museum

Subject: Concession Agreement with the Kansas City Museum Foundation for the 4" Annual Day of
the Dead

Backeround

The Kansas City Museum Foundation seeks to enter into a concession agreement with the Board of Parks
and Recreation Commissioners to have vendors for the Kansas City Museum’s 4™ Annual Dfa de los
Muertos/Day of the Dead cultural event on Sunday, October 22, 2017, from 1:00 to 4:00 p.m. in
partnership with Mattie Rhodes.

This year, because Corinthian Hall will be under construction, the event take place on the Museum grounds
and in Kessler Park (in the land just west of Walrond Ave.). Additionally, this year the Kansas City
Museum Foundation would like to have three to four vendors in the parkland selling Dfa de los
Muertos/Day of the Dead-related products at the event, like t-shirts, arts and crafts, and other objects. Each
vendor will give the Kansas City Museum Foundation 10% of the sales of their products, and these funds
will be used for the Kansas City Museum'’s renovation project.

Recommendation

Staff recommends Parks Board approval of a Concession Agreement with the Kansas City Museum
Foundation and requests Board authorization for the Director or designee to execute the agreement on
behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: October 3, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Anna Marie Tutera, Executive Director, Kansas City Museum
Subject: Lease Agreement with One Kansas City Radio

B $

One Kansas City Radio, 100.1FM, is a new nonprofit community-based radio station with a mission to unite the
multicultural voices in the Kansas City Urban Core through programming and commmunity services that entertain,
educate, inform and inspire. One Kansas City Radio aims to bring together under-represented ethnic and cultural
voices in Kansas City through music, culture, and information. One Kansas City Radio is looking for a space from
which to broadcast live and the Kansas City Museum’s Carriage House is an ideal location

One Kansas City Radio request Board approval to lease space at the Kansas City Museum's Carriage House to
broadcast live from October 6, 2017 through September 30, 2018.

They will provide information and a forum to deliver community services, job opportunities, health education, and
other messages that will serve Kansas City’s community and listeners. Through their programming and broadcast,
they will give a new and positive voice to the young adults in Kansas City and they will be an intentional outlet for
local musicians and community members from all walks of life, not currently represented in radio in the Kansas City
market.

In addition, One Kansas City Radio is an ideal partner to collaborate with on HUB projects. HUB projects is an
initiative launched by the Kansas City Museum staff to offer a collection of diverse personal and neighborhood
stories of Kansas Citians.

In lieu of One Kansas City Radio paying a cash rent amount for the lease space, One Kansas City Radio will provide
at no cost to Kansas City Museum staff, use of One Kansas City Radio’s equipment to record, produce radio
programs, oral histories, content for a youth radio program and other audio recordings for HUB. Also equipment
will be used to produce additional contents to be used by the Kansas City Museum on digital platforms including
websites and social media,

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Lease Agreement with One Kansas City Radio and requests Board authorization
for the Director or designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: October 3, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Assistant Dir. — Eng., PIn., & Design Division

Subject: Cooperative Agreement with South Plaza Neighborhood Association

Background

On July 27, 2017, South Plaza Neighborhood Association (SPNA) presented plans to the Park’s
Development Review Committee (DRC) to install and maintain neighborhood banners on the
light poles throughout the South Plaza neighborhood. The DRC approved the plans. The SPNA
bas maintained their current banners for the last 20 years and this request was for an updated
design and installation on light poles at additional locations.

This cooperative agreement will allow SPNA to facilitate the installation of the banners within
Park right-of-way. SPNA shall be responsible for all labor and materials for instaliation,
maintenance and replacement when necessary on the neighborhood banners. SPNA will cover
all costs throughout the project and KC Parks will approve and reimburse on all eligible costs.

The agreement has a not to exceed number of $24,259.74 and the funds are allocated in
Act#3090-708409-70152901.

Recommendation

Staff recommends Board approval of the Cooperative Agreement with South Plaza
Neighborhood Association in the amount of $24,259.74, and request authorization for the
Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date:  October 3, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

Subject: Encroachment License Agreement for the property located at 4106 Broadway

Background
The KC Parks Development Review Committee reviewed a request to enter into an

Encroachment License Agreement with the owner of the property located at 4106
Broadway Blvd, Broadway Roasting Company, for use of adjacent boulevard right-of-
way for installation of a wall sign. This agreement defines both license and maintenance
terms for the use of park property adjacent to the subject property. The improvements
located on park property include one “Broadway Coffee” wall sign that is approximately
16” wide and 48” long.

The licensee will be responsible for securing permits, construction, maintenance, and
repair of the improvements for the life of the sign structure, The licensee will be
responsible for complying with all the terms set forth in the agreement such as
maintaining a certificate of insurance for use of the area, keeping it in a clean and safe
condition, and for paying the annual encroachment fee of $79.50. Contract term is for 5
consecutive years.

mmendation
Staff recommends Board approval of the encroachment license agreement for the
property located at 4106 Broadway Blvd, and requests authorization for the Director or
his designee to execute this agreement on behaif of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: October 3, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

Subject: Encroachment License Agreement for the property located at

4808 Roanoke Parkway
Background

The KC Parks Development Review Committee reviewed a request to enter into a Right-
Of-Away license and use agreement with the owner of the property located at 4808
Roanoke Parkway for use of adjacent boulevard right-of-way for valet parking. The area
is one hundred fifty square feet of space between the curb and private sidewalk of The
Monarch Bar LL.C at 4808 Roanoke Parkway. The area will accommodate three car
lengths directly in front of the business to provide a valet parking service under the terms
of this agreement.

The licensee will be responsible for securing permits, construction, maintenance, and
repair of the improvements for the terms of the agreement. The licensee will be
responsible for complying with all the terms set forth in the agreement including
maintaining a certificate of insurance for use of the area, keeping it in a clean and safe
condition, and paying the annual encroachment fee of $5,850.00 adjusted yearly as
described in the agreement. Contract term is for five consecutive years.

Recommendation

Staff recommends Board approval of the encroachment license agreement for the
property located at 4808 Roanoke Parkway, and requests authorization for the Director or
his designee to execute this agreement on behalf of the Board.



) Intra-Departmental Communication

October 3, 2017

To: Boatd of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Assistant Dir, — Eng., PIn., & Design Division

Subject; Change Order #3 with D & D Construction for the 2017 Citywide Playgrounds Project

On March 28, 2017, the Board approved a construction contract with D & D Custom Construction
in the amount of $173,880.00 for the 2017 Citywide Playgrounds project. This project included
new play equipment, safety surfacing and a concrete walking trail at Iser Park and concrete work at
Tiffany Hills Park. Change Orders #1 and #2 added several features in Iser Park, The Grove Park
and Mill Creek Park. It increased the contract total by $130,000.00 for a new total of $303,880.00
and extended the substantial completion date to November 7, 2017 and final completion date to
November 22, 2017.

Change Order #3 is for a new playground at Winnwood Park for $53,470.00 and a stone park sign
at The Parade for $13,800.00. Proposed Change Order #3 will increase the contract amount by
$67,270.00 for a total contract price of $371,150.00 and extend the substantial completion date to
December 14, 2017 and final completion date to December 29, 2017.

The HRD goals for this project are 7% MBE and 7% WBE. D & D Custom Construction has
proposed goals of 7% MBE and 7% WBE which has been reviewed and approved by HRD.

Funds for the 2017 Citywide Playgrounds project are available in accounts 3090-708109-
70174903 for Winnwood Park and 2030-707726-70184924 for The Parade Park Sign.

Recommendation

Staff recommends Board approval of Change Order #3 with D & D Custom Construction in the
amount of $67,270.00 for a total contract price of $371,150.00, extend the final completion date to
December 29, 2017, and requests authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the
change order on behalf of the Board.



DATE: October 3, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

SUBJECT: Change Order #1 Gunter Construction for the Bannister and James A Reed Park
Improvements Project

B und
On March 28, 2017 the Board approved a construction contract with Gunter Construction in the

amount of $617,043.00 for Bannister and James A Reed Park Improvements. This project
generally includes the construction of playground and trail improvements at both parks.

Change Order #1, in the amount of $43,556.00 for additional, spinner, climber, and safety
surface, additional concrete removal at Bannister Park and additional new tot swings at James A
Reed Park. This change order will bring the total contract amount to $660,599.00. The contract
completion date will be extended to December 1, 2017 for the additional work only.

The HRD goals for this project are 14% MBE and 11% WBE. Gunter Construction submitted a
participation plan with 14% MBE and 11%WBE. HRD is reviewing the participation plan.
Funds for Bannister and James A Reed Park Improvements Project are available in accounts
3090-708509- 70164923 for Banister Park and developer allotment funds 649-070-2800-S200A
and 649-070-2800-S200 accounts.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the Board approval of Change Order #1 with Gunter Construction in the

amount of $43,556.00 for a total contract price of $660,599.00, with a contract completion time
extended to December 1, 2017, and requests authorization for the Director or his designee to
execute the change order on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

DATE: October 3, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir.-Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

SUBJECT: TAP-3430(402) Little Blue Trace Trail Segment 8 South Bridge Connector
- Change Order #1 with Radmacher Brothers Excavation Company

Background .

On November 22, 2016 the Board approved a construction agreement for the Little Blue Trace
Trail Segment 8 South Bridge project with Radmacher Brothers Excavation Company for
$896,246.06. The scope of work includes constructing a 10 feet wide concrete trail
approximately 3,775 linear feet along and 160 feet bridge on the east side of the Little Blue River
tying into an existing trail at the south end of Little Blue Valley Park, The project also includes
eight foot wide trail to connect an existing sidewalk along the north side of Blue Parkway to the
proposed Little Blue Trace Trail.

Proposed Change Order #1, for the amount of $3,185.00, includes additional lengths of 24" CMP
and associated end pieces for a culvert to convey storm water from the east side of the trail to the
Little Blue River. This change order will bring the total contract amount to $899,431.00. No
time will be added to the construction contract.

Funds for Change Order #1 are available through Little Blue Trace Trail South Bridge account
3090-708501-70161305.

The project is funded with federal fund and the MBE and WBE requirements are combined into
a DBE goal for 10% which will be met by Radmacher Brothers Excavation Company.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of Change Order #1 with Radmacher Brothers Excavation Company
in the amount of $3,185.00 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to

execute the change order on behalf of the Board.




CIIY OF FOUNTALIN
HEART OF THE NATION

, Parks and Recreation Department

EANSAS CITY
HKIEBSQURT

DATE: October 3, 2017

TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Karmen Houston, Secretary to the Board
GIFTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT

%

BACKGROUND:
¢ $10,000 ~ Donated by Pipe Fitters Local Union 533 for the Kansas City Workers
Memorial Project.
 $10,000 - Donated by Iron Workers Local Union No. 10 for the Kansas City Workers
Memorial Project.

STAFF RECOMMENDS: Acceptance of gifts.



{ 8Bey

‘ete|diuco ueo am aiojeq| %86 ) 806YEL0Z Il 8By - ued SNqUINO)]
X0q Jjpy) 540U 0} 3jur] AImusg peeu ey “pysiuy aq of 8] Gujup Ajuo ay) S| SOURGUS JLLICS AN BYL -
“euopeLco| %6 2ud 206v91.04 SusweacHw| Yed pusEAs|D
8t Buiddjys si JUNtIB)NUBW Y} 08 PIJ|RISU) SBM Jeq Ssop Buaum oy pajisul useq sey 1PSBUWS -
pesidwon| %001 3D ZE000V0L WEd SJOAIMNG JGOUED
“sjuewunuoll e} jo UBISSP o1 10} Piq € BUPPIOS| %01 euld YI6vLL0Z “WiBd PuUnNcy UBIpu] JO yied u_..,m_
uo Buppom aus ap "peljnbr useq BABY SIUBINUOW poowsoqyfiieu jo uogonsuco Joj suolssiuwed [y
eaoqe seowes| %0 BuUlD Z0BEELOL PEOY 3Ur] SYEIS PUE BalS PIED|
JusweAcidi| 10} paeu 1SaUBIY B SABY SEBJE YOI BUSSROSIP S| LOJB0SSE POoWIoqUBIBU| %0 euD 10688102 uc)Bupuny pue ecelid] yog|
8u) Wads eq |m ABUsLU Dyjd B4 MOY J0} UOISIA JIBL INOGE SeAjeiuesalde) pooyioquBieu yim 1B
%0 _ipsog £CBSLLOL souedwo) vav-aneey ] Whies
SIS0 UORONASUCO dn Bulgsud| %S [T 6L6¥ZL0L Med JeQ spum|
I1eg 8 3o Wdsed %ge painod| %001 uejy 606¥9L0L MR SIOAINEM
SABY pue ||BL 3L 4O || J0) a5t [eARIB peoeld eAsy oy pue as oyl 1B Buppiom S| uogongsuo) Jejung _
“BujiNeH UCOW eN|g G} POPIBME S8M PUE piq | 958Ud| %8 ue|y LOELSLOL_ UOIIaULDD L UOIAA|
WnoXov eS| %0 [ 10819109 1015UUDY) JBATY ON|g JEd adoms
%0 [T £061810L Pecy UBLINIL eypep O) Ji8d Jouy
L0JoNNSUCD Jejung) 6} JoBNUCD BUIPJEME pUE piq oejold] %G |y ¥2ovaL0L }ed peey v sewer
%0 | ueiv VOBLBL0L uBWeACIdW] 211 Jeels) ueipu]
__BujineH UGG BNjg 0} POPIGME SEM PUE PIq | 958Ud|  %GC uBjiy VOELYLOL UCHIOBUUD) IE1L "PY UGIAJA O) “py poomeiug
eainos Buipun; Juaeyp pejoud cEmw_ %0 ue|v YOELYL0Z LOfDBUUGY) IRIL “PY UOJAIA G} Py pooma)Bug
"PEINDAND S3iBd DM PUB SAO) Usamieq|  %g ey 106VL10Z Med [EQue)
Wewaauby pia|) 11I2G100} 40 UCIONISUOD Jaj OBAUCO Gy BujSeusw jooys lKing AyO sesuey
"PIq MG} Jejuns - BUIpUN) [EUCRIPPE uo BupLOM PUE pIq Paloud] %Gz (] SOELZLOL IIB11 JOAT anig-¥eatD Ysnig
"PIq M0j JGJUNS” BUpUNy [BUOHIPPE UC BUPLIOM pue piq 13l %ST [ SOELZLOL_ el JBAR] BNjG-¥981) ysnug|
"PIq M0 JSJunS’ BUIpUN [BUCHIPPE UO BUPLOM PUE piq 109§ %GT uay GOELZIOL eI L JOAT SN|g-BaI0 ysTlg
%52 usify SOEIZIOL If21] JeAp anjg-yeaId ysTug
"Pid 0] ung” Buipuny [EUCHIPPE UO BURYIOM pue piq Pefold| %oz WiV | S0ELZ10I9 IIBIL JBATY ONnjg-yead Ysnig
11 258yd Jo} SEUMEIP UORONISUCO UO BUPHoM| %09 usily 90E1ZL0L el JoJ98uuo? [jei] A6jj0L JeAry enig
Buisaq 35 WOE BUNT* 10 Yeam L a5 sem abpyq o Jo | JuewBes aBppq a4 JO} UBUKNGE PUE
Jo1d Jejuas ey uo Bunpom ueaq saey Aey) pue JODBLUED BLY S uohieARIX JSUSBIPEY LB JURIS)
~ubjsep ey 10} sweISASURI | (M JUSWeaIbE Ue Bugnoexd -Ualep WeID| %0 =T L0EI910L edomg-11] Aemusels 1oAY onig
UOHONUELOD Jequns) 0) PRAUCO DUIPIEME pUE g Pafoud| %G uojy €26¥aI0L }ed Jesjuleg|
T SmEg| e)ejowioD | MBW 19801d | oelolg TeN 19001 |
%

sajepdn jusweacudw| (gided gLAd 1D3rANS

"NIQ Saoes ubisaq pue Bujuueld yied “6u3 “iiq JuSISSY JBJeD] "M SIBIL WOMS
SISUOISSIWILLIOY UONESINaY PUB SHIEd JO pieog ‘0L

110Z'cleqop0  :H1va




Z obeg

_WoJAQ GEL00VOL SOURUGIUIE IBIL|
WwodiNg CEL00Y0L SOUBLSIUIBH [00d BujLImE
wodNg SELOOFOL SOUSLEjUIEY Sed
WodNG SEL00V0L sjeweAcidu) Ajoed xyed
wopWg SELODYOL SUBUBJUIEW JRUSD) AJUNLLILIGS
WoDNA SEL00F0L 8UBLDIUIER JUSLUNLUOK / UIBIUNO-| SPIA RIS
“sseoaud oY) uels 0 Wwoy) yiwm Bugesunuwes %I aullD £088510L UOHEADUSY UIEILINO] JBYIOA
U3aq sey yes "sIEda) JOULN) LM 1SISSE 0] S9OJAISS [EUOHIPPE Sjeucp 0} peeube sjueynsuos)|
"SUYIUOW Bauy peU BU UM PSjaidwoD eq ) Speeu Jelp dom Hoddns|  9%,001 eul) L0SS91L0L ©jofiied cesed oyl
[BINONGS S| &uell "piNgel S14uo UE S1 SJUBYNSLIOD SU} WAL UOJBPUSIILIONeY "S1ajdwcd 8| Apmg
“ansep Aoy siueuiaacudiu] JSJBYS IO PUIY JEYM 695 O) ARENRSAIe] L PBUGo Bundweny| %0 auny EL6VBLOL ed BIoWEAG|
sBuiwny | L0GOBLOZ 1a Beuq 1€g |/2i6pees €
PR [eRded ou) Glul 30Bq pSjepinby eq M e OJ m___c_m:um_ %00} suIy | »088S1LOL [EHOWSIN puelg WefiA
aAoqe se ewes| %02 auld £0889L0. UIEJUNO WIopSald JO JNidS
_LLIY1/8 U0 UORaIdUICD JO} 1S U Sjuslinoop ucgongsuod| %00 auy £0889102 UjEjuno4 wopeedd jo juids
%0 auln £0889102 Jjedey UELINOS - WOpee.] )6 Juids
waunedap| %0 sulo 1062510 Wed pooyoquBIPN BZeld ynog
mB) Aq pemeral ujeq s) JueweaiBy -syuom ayqnd pue D Syed 4 Aq pasaxdde vesq aABRy sJeuUBg
%0 suliD L0888 104 UEILNoS [BUOWSHY eolicd
Tooe [eyded ey ajl 3oeq paYEpInby eq (I JWE Od Buluewsy| %001 sullD Z088SLO0L y}ed baco_n__
%001 sul) 1089910 UIEJUNO] pUE|LRION
aAOqe S JlUES ) LOBSZL0L “UJEUNG] BRIOUESS B[OIID JSAON
“equaideg eje] o sjep uoge|dwoo & 10} BUROOYS 1S 8.8 am pur ABMISpunN S| uogongsuoy|  %0F SulD LO88L10L ujRjuNG esioURES 8{0I1D JeABNY
1eupeba) 1nd Bueq S| 3HGM 81} 0} PBALOD € MOU PUE paJjNboB Ueq BABY SpUR| 0L aull) L0ZZS102 "~ uBig SWe1] GSSEg pue POOAMIFT
"8SNol U ejpuey pue pep3all §] oBeUDIS JEyMm RENIEAS % JBIS| %0 ) 10218102 Sjjel] JOAIM anig Pue 23U uepu|
%0 aujD 5088910 Jjedey urRUN0Z-6RID JeH
Pajaidep o] %S ETT) LOEL9L0L | Jdw)eoeds USsuS) eliS [ooyds Amgudllie Ao JBULIS
uogongsuco au yym dipy o suets Bupinboe osje 5] poowoqubpn "sded pooyioqyBieu woy leacdde
Bugieme pue peyeip s) ueid saise "uBisap uj s) ueld Ja)sey °| aseyd Uo paje|diuca uogoNYsUOD]
"BIqeIBAR S] JeU) ABUOLL LM Ajpo] 1 Jeum sujuLNaP 0] ASjog BUOQ PAREjUBSaIdes uywm Bunee| %06 auy L088Z10.L Suswaaadul] WEUNO] [BUCWSHY S 8jubyail]
"giuewInoop uogongsucd| %408 suld S0829L0.L SJiedey UIEILNO] 8fol|D JleH peqeq
QU] BAOW [ am Jd20U0D [uy BY pascidde aABY am 80D "1/ 1L/8 PIeKdWIoo eq PINOYS Yoy
Jdeauod jeuy el Bugelp mou eue ABLy PUB SJUBHNSUOD O} USAIB SJ6M SLONBPUBWILIODS) Yeig IS
Aq pemairc. asem LPIUW UEH Leqe( 18 13IEM 6INPAJ O} 51de0L0D [BLORIPPE PedaieAsp SJUEYNSLO?)
.!Iﬁw._.ﬂﬂ B 2 R LT SN
%

"NQ sedineg uBisaq pue Buluueld yied “Bu3 “aQ Juelsissy “1jon "M SINelL

sajepdn juswaaoidw) eydeD gLAd :1D3rdnNs

‘WOYd

SIBLIDISS|WILLOY) UORESIIaY pue Sied Jo pleog 01

210Z '€ Joqo00 JLva




¢ eBed

%0 o] LOSSYLOL UORIPPY/UOREAGUSY J6JUT) AJUNUILIOT) UCSDIEE)
ANUBEP jBJUBLILICIALS PUE S1iEde) [ELOMPPY PUE SBRWED AUNoes| %001 e 1L05S¥1.0Z SJUSWIRAGIJLI| BUS7 A)jUNWLLIOY) UGSILED)|
yEn R %0 1oE] LOSSPLOL o0y 9JES OPELIO | AIKE) - JGJUST) AJUNWLIOT) UCSILRG)
"¥Z 15nBny U0 DY Q 0 Usd Jejsell peluesald “UEKLIB|SEp BURIEUY S|BS00 %06 Jepwa] LOEELLOL _Uejdj JGJSEW Wied Aoj00D)|
%0 Jophe] GZLO0VOL JEGSY pUB Waweieqy buiping|
%0 JepRe] ¥0BY810Z Med puejysy
"abexoed spunciBReld spWAND Z10Z O U1 9pnpul| %02 peld £06VLLOL MBd POOMUUIAN
oj ueld "ZLOZ lled e1e) BuuuiBeq uogongsuod eledpquy “IojRGUOD Way oeq [esodosd peAlssay
‘siedwoo efoid| %001 peld ZZTOYL10L punaibield Aqsssooy sped siiH AUBpiL
"ajeidwod yelold| %001 peid ZZOYLI0L punaibifeld RyIqEsesoy ped SiiH AuepiL
JSpenH 916v810L —_Buiqe) ¥ sePwe) yied o0omg
Japany VEBSLLOZ Bujjqed 15jueD Aunwiuiog 1seeinos
UouLEH 1086810 {8ay Ajury N 3 Py BSHN N ueemiaq) peoy Aueg
"£10Z 1€ Uy JoubisSp [E315098 Ue J0j SSIenpe (IIA ssaiboud uj Bujiter Aeunuieid]| %0 peld 106v810Z Wied exoueoy
"epidwoo Psfoid] %001 ped ZZorr0L Wed ayouecy
“¥oeqpes; pooyoqubiau Uo peseq sueid ezieuy I 6/8] %01 PB4 LOLPBLOL e d unbued|
uo sRweAcidw) punaiBideld Buipsebau sppy pue syuased woy yoeqpaa) paryes -punocubdeid ayp
40} Sofuod pue SJUBLIBACdL SSNISIP 0} GZ/G UO SSIEJST POOMIGYS WICL) SIAJBILOSAKIG LM 15y . .
appidwoo pofud| %00} (] ZZ6¥aI0L SUBLRAQL BYE }iBd OzZe|DiA|
“uapset AJunwwod 31 punale JUR) [EISW BARRICISP & Bumsw 5] eousd poig| %01 Peid 20618104 Wed mojRyBuoT|
“1ojien uung Ir oi 18 pjey buleq| %07 “peid 9Z6¥L10L ‘SjuelWweacidil jied PRIt - YANIOM
eJe sbupsalu $sa1B0.d LOKINISUCD ApSam-g "GZ/8 810§6q JO Lo uiBeq [ yiom Jeydsy 10| Bupped
M3U Bl JO JjeY Lo JBWoD ere SYIBMIS PUE SQUITD 83310U07) elajdwos ale 9 € 'Z *| Speid
__eBeyoed spunciBkeld apwIID Z1L0Z 81 JO 1ied “peliEisul Bujeq S] BUpElns Jm SpepukS| %0Z peld 026vZ10L Wed 18|
"UOINISL0D Joj Bulpuny| %Gz peld ¥0GS910Z Wed Wy
[euofippe peeN "punaiBideids ey} 1o} SJUSLINDOP LOKINNSUGS pejeiduicd SBY OJPNIS SHIOMPLET
"B}8|dwod Pefoid| %001 ped £06¥9L0L ~ ebpug UEINSeped Aemusais) shexong
aerdwiod wefoid| %001 peld £06¥SL02 UCEZIIEIS [ 9SBY ] - ABMUSIL) 8ABYONG
82inos Buipun; Jueieyip Pefud swes| %0 peld LOEZZLOL odesseans Aempeoi|
“adeosieans aipue epejdwos o) Buipuny|  %0E Peid £0ZerI0L PY Hodisap O IS leE way AEmpeasg|
[BLONPPE PSON "L L0Z B POSHUSADE 64 [|IM PUE SjUSwnoop uogonysuod Bupedeud si sueag pinos
“2102 ife Buidetspue [EUORIPPE I3} IIM_S19KIWICO S| UORONASU006] JOQIB 341 | %08 peld 126Y210Z ¥ied EillA Jogry
102 e uy punauBRed sy fiegsuy o) Buuued 51 pusig BRG] %0 peld 816v¥LOZ puncuBie]d urug UeA ¥ 46
"SI0 DliqNd 0} pauejsuen Bujeq s| PeloX SIUL| %0 peLd 0166110Z sRWeAcidUl] POoMUr 0L S
“SjuatBAOKIW| PaJisep SSNOSIP OF (£/9 UO ‘JUBPISAId JEIUSY) BujureaT siogng ‘sewegd [Ua)] LM 1oy
.ﬂ_dﬂ.ilu 1B eloia | 13eloid SwiEN
%

sajepdn uawasoidwi [eyded gLA4 :1D3rdNS

"N sediasag ubiseq pue Bujuueld sued “6u3 NQ WWeISISSY JajeD] "M SIARLL  NOXA
SIBUQISSILLULLOY UONBSI0aY puB S JO pieog ‘0L

10Z'esqopo  31va




¥ abeg

"eBay) au Jo} Jusuidinbe puncs ey Jo BujpeaBdn 10) $je50d0)d BURdeSIY,

%S

~ Buisso 606VY8L0Z

dAd - BOU L Aempetag JO 180T

"petonpuod sem aspuexe Aipoud] %08 Buisso| | L06¥310Z g AsjjeA usppiH
€ pue pejuasaud sem ueid Jejseww yeup ey gL Aep ‘Aepsuny L uo proy sem Bupsew gjiqnd pucces

epjdwo) pefoid| — %G6 | Buisso] ¥08881L0L UEIUNO] UBDLBWIY SAREN/EEINOL) SI00UBI]

%0 15507 LOGZLL0L j04uoD) 53830V Yed Boq)

%o | Puesol 1062Z10L SIUSSOUBYUZ AUNoes Z piasia

“punciBied| %0 USso] | E0LVBIOL Wed 288

& piing 0} Asuow yBnous JON “sieucissajoid USSP UMTIUMOP U BaIRYD UBiSep PaRNPLOY

%0 usso] | 00Z5810L a2 sBulpiing -Keleus [Ewiny

%0 Gusso] | coerelol Winug UBA 3 §ig

peloxd aures 1o} Bupun) [eUoRIPPY 91AJ| %001 JojE] 916¥010Z ubiseQ UCHRIOIOY JSMOL OPIEM

%0 1BpE L0SSZI0L 100d BPISING VO - SORENDY PEOY UOIWA

"83noyLpEq 1o} ssaooud uj uoisinbay “sseooid ujJuewisaile JeYNsuUo?) ssecoxd UL ABAING| %0 e L0SSZLOL sopenby peoy UDIAIA
%0 JOME Y16VBL0L }ied JOMO L

%0 JOMET | L06BZLOL {ieLowoR) AWSPESY S9]10d Yeel?) oS

%66 JOjME 108SL10Z Axdw] Jooy § WIOOASaY WSy BUIAT] YeeID) [eoys

~88890.d Uf Jieweoe|da) Bo| [BUCKIPRE 10} papasy Juepuslly -$560id Uil JUBWGoEIdeY Bo1| %06 JOpE"| 20SS.10Z " WINSSTW BUIAT Joau) [Boys
"Pes|AQl 3q 6} SISLLIMNDOP UOPNSU0) -UBsep Jajeds percudde PooyIoGUBPN MOjBJBUCT| %S AT CL6vLIL0L ¥ed Wieia edway Bjpys
"PAyexe Juaillaa e Wensuo| %0 BB 10ZTLI0L peoy] SEWIOH JO Jsam abppg pay|

‘Pezjeuy sie sueid uewdoieasp Jij oy U0 S| 0ajoid| %0 BME] 80664101 e Buddoys ebpug pey
%0 BWET | Z0c2Si0L Pecy SaWIoH ¥ PEOY 8bpug pou|
“kenns ojignd Buidoleaed| %0 BME] LOEE01L0Z WEd B2Bid }0e0s0d|

"s8800.d u| JopI() 8BUBYD WN0OSOP U] J0penuod| %56 JOMET S0SS91L0Z (pig ufiiseqJSUCREAGUSY SVAH Dpia uiwpy 3ied

8ainos Bujpuny yuasayp pefoud swes| %0 BT S05S9L0Z {pia ubeqsuchescusy JVAH Bpig ulwpY ped
“wed ey uj punaiBiXeld auo oARY 0) peeibe sey poooquUDIRN| %0 =T Z06¥BL0L |fun_|__um_=o:_

"SBISIIED U0 QVId pueds 0} jounog woy eackdde paisanbey "pioy ueeq q aAsy sBupeew oyqnd eeuy), -

“1aj}eys [|eSul PUB US|LLN} O) DGJLLOY O] panss| uoysinbod| %9 Jope 60B¥Z10Z | 85Byd ed Aueqry|
%02 e ¥0SSL1L0L sijedsy JS) BimeN spisoye |
“sBuimelp dous MOPUI | a5eyd BupweSY ‘pejeidIco SHIBBINSEeW MOPUIM|  %O0T e ¥0GSLL0Z “sijedSy Jejuey) imeN 9p|SenE |

“lesodaid Bujsiael JuBynsuod| %0 JBIME 10EE8L0L | 888y - UB|d Jojsey J81US0) AIUNWILIOD UHON D)

pJeog yied Aq peaoxdde ueq Jose | %001 e G06vSL0L "Ll JSISE By Jojue)) AJUNIIoD) GHON OM

B 51857101 J1edey j00d SA0ID

"dwind Jeys00q 10; PURY UM pejnoexe uogsinbey punaiBARIdS Sty jo Bupieda ol Bugenigag| %6 BME £0S5210Z sspeiBidn) 1004 }ed eAo1D
"PRJBPIC qrY 10H 55800 Ul uBEeQ J00Y ¥ UMOIE (VA PEINOaxa PEIU0D| %0 BME] 11957101 saedey gn[)OH JeUeD AUNwwod sanBbes)|

SAG| )P[0y | JBN PeI0Id | 19eodd SIEN 19e101d|

%

"N Sedlneg ubisag pue Bujuueld yued “Bu3 “aq Jueisissy ‘JajeD “M SiARLL
SIOUOISSILULLOY) LONEealday pue syied jo pieog

&)

sajepdn Juswaaoidwy |eyded gLAd 1103rans

‘NOud
fell
4102 '€ J9qo100 3lva




¢ ebed

deemS DVid ZiAd IO Pesop pue ajeidiiod %001 SAHP S5UBAUS FaM| %001 Aeqieap | ZOCOGLOL 107 Bupjied @ ©AIQ S0UBHUT 158 PEIL MBADLG|
Enwans| %0s Req®AG | 90ELSLOZ e ABMLUSJE) PooMEYE|
pug uo Bubjopy “meinel 395d J0) LOGOW O} PSJIWGNS SUBld “S1eidwiod %,00] UBISep ieJ)
‘Eenwgns| %05 AeQiBAQ | 90ELRL0D 21| AeMUSaIE) POCMEXE]
PUZ U0 BUPLOM, “MBIARI 3354 10} LOQOW O} PRGNS Sueld e1eiduiod %00) UBSeP &)l .
"epeidilicO %6 8] 100laid "UIBIIS) UOROTISUCS jjed} pue BuIpelb PRIEY oiduias S a%e| %05 AeqRAQ | ZZEL200Z Apmg Aemueais) poomene |
“o9e1diuo 3%z6 St Pejoid UIBLIe) UOEONSUOD [1B]) pUe BuIpeil POIES -oP|0W00 6 Y]] %05 KeqeA0 | ZzZE12007 ACMUSAID) POOMENE]
“pesepio Bupq sepejdedel Usall | %z6 AeqmeAD | 606¥GLO0L Hed PIEsay|
51808 10} GuiH G pepwanS | %26 AeqeAQ | £0SS8LOL 100d ed soqier
o ui| %000 AeqiBAQD 10ELZL0L 11811 ed melA puelyBiH
ubisop wi eBeuBiS| ™ %9 AeqAQ | 206v¥LOZ WEd SqdlH
“616iduioD Sipelold] %S AeqAQ | ZOBLZIOL Il 6seyd punociBieid 3ied 981NO3UCD
Seidwod| %001 Ae(UaAD LOELYL0L Jdwiy pes]-10)5euuc Aueqnp o3| J0 YAdS/eAnd HHD
%ZL - Z Sjeway aisiduioo %y - | ajewely ‘ajeidwiod %.¢ pig 9seg "unBaq sey uogonnsuo))|
‘Spidwioo| %59 “ReQIAD | LOCIPLOLD ehendg ojuesg Dy 3o IMIASAAIT HIID
| %2/ - 2 Sewely apeidwion g%ty - | sjewey si9idwoo % /¢ pig eseg unboq sey uogengsuon -
‘S@dwoo|  %gg Aeqer] | 6L6ZZIOLD eweacidLU] [ELOREBIdY BANQ JID
%24 - 2 sjeuw)ly a1eidwod % - | ejeweyy -ejeidwios 9% ¢ pig 9seg "unbaq sey | uogongsUoD
"S[80D Joj QMH O pemIuKInS | %g AeqSAQ | B0SSBLOL — 100d ed ppng|
“pauuerd peguod Asaing -ubBlseq Ul %g AeqieA0 | LOBLBLOZ — ilel] axEN Aemusass) JRIENg
Bujuedo piq 7102 |84 10} uBEseq Ul| %S AeqieAD | E£0E1BL0Z (Ilei1 83 eWeg) j5axS B0 § S0BUOL WLLL
RIBWENOW | E19SZI0L Tiedoy] Jo0y Jajue) eApaidisit] edoms|
BIRWENON | 11S6/10Z 1004 1583 Kuniiicy yeesd sur|
RIBWENOW | B000ZI0L Jjedey JoOy EaeIY P SeAIYIY JouE
KusHOW | €£65910Z SouBusjuE aneoy | WhHS
uMmpLLIn SU0AT] GELOOVOL J2)UeD AuNuiiod 3ee1] aur
— %0 Buissoq ZL6¥8L0L }8eI1) UEIPU] 18 [N SHOM
"S06)S KB Bt LM Wes | dludoeaad] L BURIOA uBjsaq u]| %S Bupssa 906V¥L0.L }ed alenbg UCIBUIGSE
“sde)s XaU el Ipim wee | Juouidojeasq Y Buppop -uBseq ul| %06 Buisso] | 90BFFLOL Yeg elenbg uaiBuIysE
3a1S udy Apee espeapy| %S Bujsso YOELOL0L PAIE JOABI 0} 1S YIS - [IB1] ypel] ABJIOIL
uBfsep uil — %oL Bussol | zoeeolol SjueweAcxdu) yed SjBuslL
%0 Bujssoy Z0L¥BLOL AMpE] Woohsoy SiiH AuegLL|
%0 Busso) S06¥8LOL Wed ojfuey] JBYIH - X4 AB|lBA Ul
%0 Busso E16F5L0L WEd Aje/, uued
Jequiaides pjw Aq peseaiep aq pjnoys Juswdinb3 |~ %0 18807 | 826VZi0L Jewdinb3 ¥eaId I
%0 Bufsso LOZEBLOL 1 988Yd - UBld JeJSE ed SUDA
“pallEsul Buieq s| eBelbs GulpugAem| %08 Buss07 | £000010Z spueweAcidu| [epoweyy Aagi
SRS | Syeidulc) | 1BW Poloid | 1oeloid ~ SUION 1900.|
%

sajepdn Juewanociduw| [BYdED BIAd 1LO3raNS

"NQ S20IMeS ubiseq pue Bujuueld yed “Bug nQ ueISISSY ‘BjeD] "M SIABIL O
SIBUOJSS|WWOY UONEDIIaY PUB SHIE JO pieog ‘0L

110Z'¢48q000  :31VA




g efied

uogoedsu ays pajeiduiod]  %g Buea 906v810Z Yed Jequng

%001 BAA L0EZSL0Z 09884 § MBASINOG || J0ABSID)

ays ayj o) peyiodsuss Bupq Sposdol | %G|, B 10662102 Aedey WeUDUBGLI NEenoy D

eps sy o) pepodsuen Bupq sjosdol{ %G1 | Buem 1066210 ] JEdey JsunUBqUIZ NEeoy)

meidwoo lenng| %0z Buem 1L0ZZ91L0L — —__uBeag AEMyiEd Jisepg

BEINL | G0G9GL0Z UOREAOUSH/UORBIOIOY [IEH UBIUNOD Winasnyy D)

"unasnu oy Jo udrsuedse si Joj subsep opewsLEs BuidoeAsp | lEUCSSajaId UBSaQ 2Je)n | G099510Z JOLIGIU] JO UOREACLISY - UMDSTIN D)

"a)is uo sBuiping auy |je jo Jouap® oy Joy uewssasse SUORIpUOY e pajsidwoo sey uoissejaud :a_mon_l_V

BNl | S059SL0L soueuslUEY [eudeD winesniy D sesue)|

18pecIyss | GELO0VOL spBLSAcduI| BEIN0D J109)

PEU | G0BBZLOL —_BuRUE|d 8311 PESJSeWOH {EUIOM

pIeuRy ¥0BBLLOL —_(s90u1) 196008 16T 150M

PIBUAY 2086S51L0L Saal] [Ieil yorl] Asyjou]

preuwy | SeL00p0) ___Bunuwuj eed]|

pRUAY SELOOKOL SoueusIieyy odessisens

PJBUAY SELO0VOL sousLejuew Eyden wnasny

piEUAY | SHOGHSVEIDS Jelog sy pieseuls|

pieuky | HOSHSYI0L d810g Ysy pjessury

IELAY SELO0F0.L SIUBUBIUIBI SALQ MuE

paloid sy Buingind jou s; sy UouUBH/eWn | Z066810.1 SNUBAY SESLBY 3 g1

BAOGE 605 aln | Z0660 107 uoisued Bupuegd J

uofongsuon BpUn| %56 Sy 20669102 uoisuedx3 107 Bupled Jejued episiel |

8j8ijdwiod 1efoud pue pejEsy)| %001 sl | v06FOL0L 1Pejal apeys Jeyoes|g siiH AuegiL

siewsaoidin yay WBINES WM BURRUIRIO0D -UBEep U] UoRpM BRia|  %SZ oyl €0ELZLOZ prys preid 1EMdSOUGY jei] do0T Yed 6AOMS
apdwod| %001 SR 6L6¥9L0L }no) [leqmeysed g edomg|
uigeq uj| %G ol SLBFBLOL 1 8sEyd YIEd puBleowinog|
84} pue 8doos BujdoeASp - uBjsep aull IRM | %6 SR SO6VLLOL Hed 8sELRINd GRejd|
ubseg ui| %62 CT I T e Bujuiesy - Wied uogerssqo|

uBssgul| %5z oW YOELBIOZ YiE] uojeAlRSqO

SPiPYIfeq YAV 10§ UORESO] BiqIs80d Ja) Syed Bubno) | %g sy LL6¥OL0L SpRYIIeE Jed ASIEA Brig emi|
LOGONASUOD JSPUn| %86 O] 90219102 olipg Ipnog i1 e3el) enig omi]

UooNIsuY JBpun| %86 S SOEL9L0L ebpiig \pnog I1eJ] 69eiL enig omn|

UOfoNASUCY JBpun] %86 T SOELOL0LD ofipjig \pnog jjeiL e5eJ] enig oI

uBsequll %02 s ZOELBLOL Keavjje p/Bupped Yied 6oyUeA|

ubBseq ull %0z ol LI6VLLOL Wied 60YUBA|

ubsequl|  %g’ ] Z06VZL0L spield SHRIUlY Jed eBpoH|

uBjseq U| - WOV S| %SZ ol 206V.10Z SpieL SRBIUlY Yed oBpoH|

nduy agnd Jewged oy uopjiec? YBNoIOGUEW uim Bublop| %S ol 0L6V8L0Z MEd Eepy
“ndu) anqnd Jewpels o) LORIIECD YBNOIOGHEN UM BUDHOM| %S oy | 226voloL 1)) Bugdeuuog yed esiy
T | BN Pojold | weloid SWeN 19e[oid

%

salepdn Juswaraidwy [epded gLAL :1DArdaNs

"l $39Wes uBisaq pue Bujuueld sied “Bug “aiQg JUEISISSY JojeD] "M SIABLL  NON4
SiBuoIsSS|WwWoD uonearay pue syued Jo pieog 0l

2102 '€ 199000 [va




1 abeg

uligaq U] %0 USLBA 10558102 j00d JBjus Ajunuiucy yeers ysrug]
ajojduiod uopnasuod | %66 UALBA 20€2S102 | 307 Buppieg-ie)ued eBeyper] |enyno SUDREM, - eonig
(S301As8g [eseues) wiay paus;suel) § el Bulkey Uo BupycMm s| jaBpng ‘BulpuSd Bujpund) ubeed Ui| %0 USUEM | 209SBLOZ R)Ue) ebeiioH [enynD SUPREM o 8:57
P10y uo aue jeoll pey pue BuipeiB "BunyBil piog 119G O POIIESUI SBY SUOSUEN|  RaF UeM | 016VLLOL yed AfeA snig
%0 UBLIBM 10628104 1831]S 151, PUE pieAdjnog uciiag
pajedwos uopongsuad| %001 UALBM ¥066510Z PacY SelUiOH G179
peje|diuos LUORONRSUCS| %001 uauep [ z0zzelo, | (eBema 1eo50g]iejseyouew-ucsoRr SIMPS IS PIED
6jejdwod §| uoPONASUOD| %001 Buep 0559102 sljedey [vod e adoms
ejeidwod s UGPNGSUoD | %001 Buem ¥085S10Z sijede) (004 Yied odomg|
“uopBIg IN PUE GEY-| UsoMBq SDUPWEID UOJONISUCO|  %G2 Buepy 85226001 S 01 YID01, INAMIJ YeelD) [Boys
"uopBug 3N PUE GEY-| UseAYSq SDUPWEIP UOJONISUD| %07 Buem 80EZ0I0L 1001 aN-uoBg N-eeaN Amid %ee1d [eoys
uo Buniiopm 1094S We0L IN 0 UoBLg IN Woy JusiiuBije pezjjeul BuUOM JUEYNSUCO uBiseq : '
__prys Bupsauibue Bunuguoo| — %al “BueM | 8seeZIOl 9AY PUBIPOOM-UCHIBLE N "AMdid Wea10 Yeous
"PEIONPUCD SBM GBJOIGXa AJHO) %085 Buepm VOCIEL0Z €I oI Kasees
B pue pajuestud sem ueyd JaEew | yelp syl "pg) Aep ‘Aepsinyl uo pay sem Bupasw ognd puoseg .
1euoissajoid ubjsap pepetes| %01 Buem GOZZLILOL IIELLOM-88WIGH Py ebpug pey
__Buepm L0zz2L0L 0D SABMEBOY - KemBles) 0552 |
WRID) 1S [2SPa] NGS EEEEM_ %0V BUBM V0ZZvi0L edeosiseng enusay ssuspuedepu) pue oosed
s1}elord "6)0Z 494000 ) uBaq 6] PejnpeYRS S) LOGINISUOD 2102 ypuew ui ujbeq w ubiseq
: WeID dIS [Bieped WG$ Wi paluwie) %0V M VOZZyIOL edeasjeang enueAy esuepusdepu] pire oesed
81 pofoid 6102 J9q0P0 uj UIBaq 0} PRINPELRS S| LOKINASUOD */LOZ YOIRW U] ujbeq i ubseq .
_enbny unooB o dJu %e Buem 20628102 Amojd PIEM O} 15001 - pieAainog Jokop
WBID d1S RI8pa] WO$ LM PewLEs %0 Buem 0¥E2800.L IHd Kemyieq Spoop aiden
S| ©3foid 6102 9GO0 Ut uiBeq o) PNPEYS S| LOKONNSUOD 2102 994 uj uibaq |m ubssg
Weld d1S jeiepey Wos i pewileiBaid| %01 “Buepm O¥EZZ10L {1ne01 o} OB AEMtIEd SPOOA, BIdEI
sipalold 6102 $8GOPO U UjBag o} peiNPayds S! UCKINISUOD "2L0Z qed Ul uiBaq | uBseq
Weis J41S [ereped Weg s powweibaxd| %01 Buep, OVEZZ10L (n80i o) Wnag) Aeaviied Spoop S1dEN |
51 walasg “610Z seqopQ ul uibieq of pejnpeyos si uogangsuoy *£107 46 Ul uiBeq [w uBssg _ _
0 BuepA £06281L0Z 2010 skempeoy - spooM oldep|
ubiEap uopESOal Yoes BunuRUo)| %0t Buep) LO6V8LOL PesJjiey WeLRIoN A sesuey]
"0D 1eug uo Buppiops “erediudd AequUEISqns S| UORONASUCD | %56 Buem 90ZehI0L esIequ| ucjueg R depul) Jopiod eAY eduepuedapu]
"0D [Eul} uo BURHOM “819{diliod AJ[EqUEISqNS S] UORONASUOD| %80 BA 90ZZv1049 Asdui] uofoesiell] UGG g 00U epu|
ePjduico %06 §] UDBeg|  %O0% Buep SOELZI0Z WEIL Aeanyied NEeINoyD PUE SE-|
"9j0)duIoo ST LOKONOSUOD | %56 Buem €088ELOL sijedey UMEYINOS UDOIE UEBLIIOM KiusH
"ajeidwoo s| uogonsuoD| %00l | Buem £022810Z ~Jjedoy Y[EMBPIS IONPEIA PAd PUEID
TG | SIS0 | JBW oeloid | 150l0id SWIeN Peloid|
%

"N 831G uBisaq pue Buluueld sied “Bu3 "nQg Juesissy Jajary "M SIABLL

&)

s9jepdn Juswaaoidw] [eyded gLA4 103rdNS

‘WOY4
SISUOISSILLLIOY UOREBaIdEY pUB SHUE JO pleog ‘0oL
L10Z '€ 49q000 -a1va




g obed

ejeiduioo peloid] %001 UBLEM | E0BBZLIOL —___Amewe) Uojn
uagonpsuod wpun|  %g UeUBM | B06FZLOZ SUSWSAGIJ] UOTEICISSY e | 15004 |
Pe{IEISU MOU S| JGjBlS Mall oUL| %001 UBLBM | ZBFOI0L J51BUS ¥ 0] UMOL
‘a3 dwiod dopsyoeq |eqeseq ayl] %001 UBLBM | 026¥910Z sdaIsIeg NealD) Y0 UMOL
'0’d 1 10} 1500 E BABY MOU | puUE 8dods pejeiduiod] %0 USLEM, 216V810L _ Suswsosdui] jood sBuuds Auey)) |
%0 USLIBAL 021L00¥0L suedoy KIUCSEW/IEM BUGIS
"welsAs eRWeD aip Buyelsu] pejedwos sey JaPRNNoD| %001 ueLIBAA 1Z6vO10L seRUIE) Qunoeg Xikd SHYEQ UOASS
uBgequj| %g USLIEAA S0BVY8L0/ MBd SYEQ Uoass
uBsequl| %6 USLIBA\ | £0668L0L 1001ps YBiH Upieny
— %0 UGLIEA L0ZrZ10Z Bupepnsey 10D SLUS L eZed
9191000 Peloid| %001 USUBM | £ZBFZLO0L snedo} JOOH JSHYS Wed ABIEA Ulad
s0991d punaubiXad eseydal o} sousreq Busn Apueuns| %66 UBLIBAA L0G¥1L10L punouBie|d yied uinBued
%06 uauep | GEL00VOL 507 Bupped pue Speoy Wed
pepidwo) pefoid| %0 USLEA ¥16S210Z WOWEOEIdoN i Bpid UIUpY u3d
seoe|d punaiBifed eceidal 6} edueeq @sn| %001 USUEM | GEL00VOL 159M D SOjAes fedpiunyy
LOgONASU0D Jepun| %0 UDUBM | 90ELZLOZ IpEd SSNOUGNID 3B JOUIN
“wejoid apidwod of Aém sepun BuiweBoid weiudinbe ey Bunesy] paeidiue S8y 13| %66 | USNEM | ZOOOZLOZ SBIBWIED ANoes Yied MejAbuo
ajerdwoo yoafoud| %001 UOLEM | G0ZZlLOL ¥EO PUE UIEH\-PAF JoABS|D)
Aam sBpun pajoid] %oz LBLBM L1ZBPLLOL Jjeday IlBM 3 NEIS Yied 9580
6}91d0ico mou Japul eBppq “eeidwos eanpnas ddn jo BuRUEed| %G9 UGLEM | 60B6LLOL aBpp@ SeyBny JWEN-0ALA Mg
SMEG | SIO[0W0 | JOW Pofold | Peldig SWEN j9el01d
%

sejepdn juaweasdwi [euded gLA4 103rENs

"NiQ seoWueg ubisaq pue Buiuueld jied “Bu3 nq ueSISSY Uojely "M SBIL  NOXH
SISUOISSILILLIOY UOHE3IISY PUB Siied JO pieoq 0l

Ll0g'eeqop0  F1va




Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: September 29, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Reereation Commissioners
From: Heidi Markle, Marketing & Events

Subject: Marketing Report

Weekly Report: Upcoming Events, Feast of Fountains promo

Upcoming Events

October 3, 5-8 p.m.: Brush Creek Art Walk Awards and Exhibit Opening, Discovery Center
October 6-8: 2017 National Public Parks Tennis Championships, Plaza Tennis Center
October 7, 10 a.m.-2 p.m.: Discover Day, Westport Roanoke GC

October 7, 7-11p.m.: WatetFire, Brush Creek

October 7, 9 a.m.: Graveyard 5K, Elmwood Cemetery

October 10, 9:30 a.m.: Construction Kick-off Ceremony, KC Museum

October 11, 5:30 p.m.: Paseo Gateway Public Meeting, Kansas City University of Medicine and
Biosciences

Uectober 12, 4:30-7:30 p.m.: Feast of Fountains, WWI Museum and Memorial

Previous Events

September 20, 5:30 p.m.: Labyrinth Garden Ribbon Cutting, Hyde Park/Pilgrim Center
September 22, 10 a.m.: Parking Lot RC and Time Capsule Burial, Trailside Center
September 22, 1-3 p.m.: Employee Appreciation Luncheon, Penn Valley Park

September 23, 8 a.m.: Revolving Green Around the Blue, Indian Creek Trail

September 23, 11 a.m.-2 p.m.: Elmwood Cemetery Picnic

t ics (keparks.o
Page Views: 154,146 (up 8%)
New Visitors: 52,344

Returning Visitors: 21,261
Most Visited: Ethnic Festival, Shelter Reservations, Swope Park, Loose Park, Parks
Traffic Sources:

54,933 — Search Tool (Google, Bing, Yahoo, etc)

12,657 - Direct (from a link or typed in keparks.org)

3,667— Referring Site (kemo.gov, thespringske, kshb.com)

2,304~ Social media link

44-Email marketing campaign



:; | Bupeew [Eenuuy

ZL0d "wd ggig
sZ

Bupngy

uoqqy uojsue)
-3 el ), onjg
ST "wrel)
6l

8k

oy paeoy wrd
dogsyan g
paongy az g wed g

i}

SNUOAY J[eMpIeOg
0998—S EBqINOH
— SN somreg
NI/ D-WBOE: [ 1
(19

auvod ON

Buj
“Neaiqpunoud
wnasny M
—u'epe:é 0l

ity
Ay pamogy wed 7
doyspio g

panog ary wed g7




n,wf__ sl s

Aeplioy

pieog [epOwWwoW
Hi9q17 "Wary
Bunjsey
uojepuncg wn
-2Sniy IM—UOoON
Li

0-.7

Bupoaw paeog JyBy)
~2)g "wRQL:l Si

JoApy en|g

oyl ? WIs6 '3
J0320uuod i)
Aejjoi1—wreLL

AeppioH
Aug suwiejap

DEOY DUOT ISNOK
piofassp -3y stovpng
IMW/DN-wrOYE-T T

~JuiEyy spunaioy
Bufppng jeow

~Dp Apr0q)y— w-dpg:c
Bunaapy pavog wrd 7

doys

“J0M prwog g wrd og:Z]

(17 o}

v

L |




Surpop pavog wrd g

dogsyiop, _
pavog axg urd ggizy !
vz v 4 s 4 [ 4 0z 6k g
DS0Y DUOZ IMOF] profossy
Juncap won | Sy swwung g y-urvgE:TT
-Bpunog wnasnpy Y —UCON
3wy uoywss uom)—snf :
“PO PIeof] IYBIRIS WIBQE:, | -Yvaug pomy ssdkvidmg—uroge; | onyvsoow TIYOH ON _
1 y1° 13 Sk vl d B Zh (A% | _
OOZ 843 JO SPUBLLy “urdy
vosipew
009p—uewioy ¥ prewog Bapan _:!._23.:......._.”
ojbwyg—uonepunoy supey paog arg wrd gy
ok 6 8 ~Anoy jo 319 “wrepe:Ly L 9 G 4

Supugiem yeg
£3qreA wuog-uooN
SpIS TRION

‘Supued( o8pug ‘pag
poeIn- we)] g

o



{2

ey
=Jaajy pamg ard 7
dopsspan yy

panng axg wed yiz)
8z 1z 9T -7 4 | <4 €2 ez |
ONILITIN
quvosa ON
| 4 L1} 4 6l ak ik 9l 1] 3
TITIAINVD- .
d S d M | s pavng urd z
FON-urogei Iy LLHTEL TN
pamog aag wed pgiT]
1 43 9 (4] ki 0k 6 8
Bupeow
pieog uopep ONILIZN
-unogj wnasnpj auvod ON AVArioH
oM "wdog:Z)
L 9 ] L € [ 4 13
LI 1221 gy, PaM ang, Uo

SYANOISSINIAOD NOLLVAIDHA ANV SXAVd 10 (IVO4d

L10C AUVANVI




